
Annex 4 
 

IP3 Representation 
 
 
From: J WEENEN 
Sent: 14 August 2018 12:23 
To: Parks Business Unit <Parksbusinessunit@enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Proposed Beer Festival 
  
After sharing my thoughts about the Balloon Festival, I feel I should express my fears 
regarding the Beer Festival. 
  
Once again, I do not think this particular event is suitable for Enfield Town Park.  The 
whole idea of this type of Festival is to get clients to drink as much as they can and 
that can only mean one thing.  Although the area will be roped off, children will come 
in contact with those having consumed large quantities of alcohol and getting people 
drunk in an area where children are is not the wisest decision the Council could 
make. 
  
Once again we have other parts of Enfield where this event could take place. 
  
A park is a place where children and families can play and relax, it is not a place 
where you have a group of people whole reason for coming is to get inebriated  and 
to have a German knees up. 
  
I do hope another venue is chosen for this event.  Once again the Organisers only 
want to make money and will not care about the local environment  and others using 
the park. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you 
  
June Weenen 
 

_____________________________ 
  
From: J WEENEN 
Sent: 21 August 2018 22:30 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Re: Enfield Town Park, Town Park, Cecil Road, ENFIELD, EN2 6LE. 
  
Many thanks for your kind reply and my apologies for the delay in replying. 
  
I would very much like to represent my views and would be happy to be there in 
person 
  
My full details and address is below 
  
June Weenen  

_____________________________ 

mailto:Parksbusinessunit@enfield.gov.uk


From: J WEENEN 
Sent: 22 August 2018 12:26 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Re: Enfield Town Park, Town Park, Cecil Road, ENFIELD, EN2 6LE 
 
Once again many thanks for your prompt reply 
 
My main objection is regarding the safety of the children.  As we all know after 
drinking we are liable to be erratic and do things that we wouldn't normally 
contemplate  To put a load of adults whose whole aim is to drink alcohol in the same 
area as children is just asking for trouble.  
 
My second objection is that after the event of boozing and have, as I call it an "knees 
up", nobody is going to leave the park in an orderly manner.  We are all aware that 
after just an evening in a Pub fights break out and arguments ensue.   
 
As we are blessed in Enfield with lots of open spaces, I think it is not a practical idea 
to hold it in the Town Park. 
 
I would be most grateful if your would put my name forward to attend the Licensing 
of this event. 
 
Many thanks 
June Weenen 

____________________________ 
 
From: J WEENEN 
Sent: 24 September 2018 12:16 
To: Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: IP3 Oktoberfest - summary provided by applicant 
 
Thank you for your kind reply. 
It is most unfortunate as I will not be able to attend. 
 
I understand that the organisers will try and make the Oktoberfest as least painful for 
the local residents, but my main issue still lies with the fact that the park is not a 
suitable place for this kind of event as children will be in close proximity.  We are 
blessed in Enfield by having many more open areas where this could have taken 
place.  Any event that is for 'adults only' should not take place in a family 
atmosphere. 
 
As tickets have already been sold, I am assuming that this is a 'cut and dried' issue. 
 
I am very disappointed that I will not be able to attend, but I do hope the Council will 
bear in mind, especially in today's climate, that we need family settings and that it will 
not do children the least good to see boozing rowdy adults.   I say this because I 
have attended an Oktoberfest. 
 
Once again thank you for keeping me informed. 
June Weenen   


